STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
e = Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
AT E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 9, 2024

Irina Gardini

Sr. Permitting Specialist

Crown Castle

3470 MW 82" Ave, 10" Floor
Doral, FL 33122
Irina.Gardini@crowncastle.com

RE: EM-CROWN-022-240627 — Crown Castle Fiber LLC (Crown Castle) notice of intent to modify
an existing telecommunications facility located at 53 Westminster Road, Canterbury,
Connecticut. Acknowledgement of Complete Request.

Dear Irina Gardini:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of July 8, 2024 submitted

in response to the Council’s July 3, 2024 notification of an incomplete request for exempt modification

with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the
request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

bl —

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM/laf


mailto:siting.council@ct.gov

From: Gardini, Irina <irina.gardini@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 11:34 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter - EM-CROWN-022-240627 Westminster Road, Canterbury

Perfect!
Please see attached and my comments below:
RESPONSES:

1. The exempt modification request lacks documentation of the original facility approval and any
conditions of such approval or correspondence with the Town of Canterbury stating that the town no
longer retains records of its decision. — siting approval attached

2. The Council issued a memorandum on June 22, 2017 to entities requesting exempt modifications
requiring a copy of the entire notice and attachments be physically mailed to the chief elected official of
the host municipality, the municipal planning and zoning department and the underlying property
owner and proof of such mailing shall be submitted to the Council with the request for exempt
modification. See attached. — Fedex labels to the Town of Canterbury First Selectman and Zoning
Enforcement officer attached. The packages have just been dropped off. Crown Castle is the ground and
tower owner, and | am with Crown Castle, so we already have a copy of the complete filing in the
system

3. The cover page of the filing refers to Town of Granby representatives and a property owner different
than what is listed on Site Plan, Sheet Z-1. - Crown Castle Towers 09 LL is one of the Crown Castle
subsidiaries. List of subsidiaries attached

Thank you!

IRINA GARDINI
Sr. Permitting Specialist, Service Delivery
O: (786) 610-7030 M: (646) 266-3061

CROWN CASTLE
3470 NW 82nd Ave, 10th Floor, Doral, FL 33122
CrownCastle.com



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crowncastle.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7Ccb4444c1dc674d67fab008dca02c9128%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638561361168681310%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fW8rEhEAjq8p6%2BRGQ7xiTE2ruDBV6nRmsoiLHFD8nwg%3D&reserved=0
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Desqipﬂon of Property: (Should be attached)
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SHIP DATE: 09JUL24
CAD: 104924224/INET4535

ACTWGT: 1.00 LB
BILL SENDER

(786) 610-7030

3470 NW 82nd Ave, 10th Floor

Irina Gardini
Crown Castle
DORAL FL 33166
B8
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Crown Castle International Corp. Consolidated Subsidiaries as Named Insureds

Entity Name
24/7 Chesapeake Holdings, LLC

24/7 Mid-Atlantic Network of Virginia, LLC

24/7 Mid-Atlantic Network, LL.C
Access Fiber Group Holdings LLC
Access Fiber Group, Inc.
AirComm of Avon, L.L.C.
Atlantic Coast Communications LLC
CA - CLEC LLC

CC Castle International LL.C

CC Edge LLC

CC Edge Solutions LLC

CC Finance LLC

CC FN Holdings LLC

CC Holdings GS V LLC

CC Site Acquisitions II LLC

CC Sunesys Fiber Networks LLC
CCTMPALLC

CC Towers Guarantor LL.C

CC Towers Holding LLC
CCTSLLC

CCATT Holdings LL.C

CCATT LCC

CCATT PR LLC

CCGS Holdings Corp.

CCPE Acquisitions LLC

CCPR VI Tower Newco LLC
CCS&ELLC

CCT2 Holdings LLC

CCTM Holdings LLC

CCTMI LLC

CCTM2 LLC

CCTMO LLC

Chesapeake Fiber, LLC

Coastal Antennas LLC

ComSite Venture, Inc.

Coverage Plus Antenna Systems LLC
Cross Connect Solutions, Inc. (PA)
Crown Atlantic Company LLC
Crown Castle AS LLC

Crown Castle Atlantic LLC
Crown Castle Augusta LLC
Crown Castle BP ATT LLC
Crown Castle CA Corp.

Crown Castle Fiber LLC f/k/a Lightower
Fiber Networks I, LLC

Crown Castle GS II1 Corp.

Crown Castle GT Company LLC
Crown Castle GT Corp.

Crown Castle GT Holding Sub LLC

Crown Castle International Corp.

Crown Castle International Corp. de
Puerto Rico

Crown Castle International LLC
Crown Castle Investment Corp.
Crown Castle Investment IT Corp.
Crown Castle MM Holding Corp.
Crown Castle MM Holding LLC
Crown Castle MU LL.C

Crown Castle MUPA LLC
Crown Castle NG Atlantic LLC
Crown Castle NG Central LLC
Crown Castle NG East LLC
Crown Castle NG Networks LLC
Crown Castle NG West LL.C
Crown Castle Operating Company
Crown Castle Operating LLC
Crown Castle Orlando Corp.
Crown Castle PR LL.C

Crown Castle PR Solutions LLC
Crown Castle PT Inc.

Crown Castle Puerto Rico Corp.
Crown Castle Services LLC
Crown Castle Solutions LL.C
Crown Castle South LLC

Crown Castle TDC LLC

Crown Castle TLA LLC

Crown Castle Towers (05 LL.C
Crown Castle Towers 06-2 LLC
Crown Castle Towers 09 LLC
Crown Castle Towers LLC
Crown Castle USA Inc.

Crown Communication LL.C
Crown Communication New York, Inc.
Crown Mobile Systems, Inc.
DAS Development Corporation
Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C.
Fibernet Direct Florida L1.C
Fibernet Direct Holdings LLC
Fibernet Direct TEL LLC
Fibernet Direet Texas LLC
Fibertech Facilities Corp. (NY)
Fibertech Holdings Corp.
Fibertech Networks, LLC

Freedom Telecommunications, LLC

Global Signal Acquisitions I1 LLC
Global Signal Acquisitions I1I LLC
Global Signal Acquisitions IV LLC
Global Signal Acquisitions LL.C

5/16/2018 Edition
Global Signal GP LLC

Global Signal Holdings IIT LLC

Global Signal Holdings IV LL.C
Global Signal Operating Partnership, L.P.
Global Signal Services LLC
GoldenState Towers, LLC

GS Savings Inc.

GSPN Intangibles LLC

High Point Management Co. LLC
ICB Towers, LL.C

InfraSource FI, LLC

InSITE Fiber of Virginia LLC
InSITE Solutions LLC

Interstate Tower Communications LLC
Intracoastal City Towers LLC

IX2 Center, LLC

IX2 Wilshire, LLC

JBCM Towers LLC

Light Tower Clearinghouse LLC
Light Tower Fiber New York, Inc. (NY)
Light Tower Holdings LLC

Light Tower Management, Inc.
Light Tower Metro Fiber LLC
Lightower Fiber Infrastructure Corp.
Lightower Fiber Networks I, LLC
Lightower Fiber Networks II, LLC n/k/a Crown Castle Fiber LLC
LTS Buyer LLC

LTS Group Holdings LLC

LTS Intermediate Holdings A LLC
LTS Intermediate Holdings B LLC
LTS Intermediate Holdings C LL.C
Md7 Capitol One, LLC

Mobile Media California LLC
Mobile Media National LLC

Modeo LLC

MW Cell REIT 1 LLC

MW Cell TRS 1 LLC

NEON Transcom, Inc.

NewPath Networks Holding LLC
NewPath Networks LLC

NY - CLEC LLC

OP 2 LLC

oP LLC

P3 CHB-1, LLC

P3 Holdings 2014 LLC
P3 OASA-1, LLC

P3 PBA-1, LLC

PA - CLEC LLC



Crown Castle International Corp. Consolidated Subsidiaries as Named Insureds

Entity Name

Pinnacle San Antonio L.L.C.

Pinnacle St. Louis LLC

Pinnacle Towers Acquisition Holdings LLC
Pinnacle Towers Acquisition LLC

Pinnacle Towers Asset Holding LLC
Pinnacle Towers Canada, Inc.

Pinnacle Towers III LLC
Pinnacle Towers Limited

Pinnacle Towers LLC

Pinnacle Towers V Inc.

PR Site Development Corporation
PR TDC Corporation

Princeton Ancillary Services Il LLC
Princeton Ancillary Services IIT LLC
Radio Station WGLD LLC

RGP Tower Group, LLC

Shaffer & Associates, Inc.

Sidera Networks UK Limited (UK)
Sidera Networks, Inc.

Sierra Towers, Inc.

Sunesys Enterprise LLC

Sunesys of Massachusetts, LLC
Sunesys of Virginia, Inc.

Sunesys, LLC

Thunder Towers LLC

Tower Development Corporation
Tower Systems LLC

Tower Technology Company of Jacksonville

LLC
Tower Ventures I11, LLC

TowerOne 2012, L1.C

TowerOne Allentown 001, LLC
TowerOne Bethlehem 001, LLC
TowerOne Doylestown, LLC
TowerOne East Rockhill 001, LLC
TowerOne Marple, LLC
TowerOne Middletown 001, LLC
TowerOne Middletown 002, LLC
TowerOne Middletown 003, LL.C
TowerOne North Coventry, LLC
TowerOne Partners, LLLC
TowerOne Richland, L1.C
TowerOne Upper Pottsgrove 002, LLC
TowerOne Upper Pottsgrove, LLC
TowerOne Warminster 001, LL.C
TowerOne Warrington 002, LLC
Towers Finco I[I LLC

Towers Finco II1 LL.C

Towers Finco LLC

TriStar Investors LLC

TVHT, LLC

WA - CLEC LLC

WCP Wireless Lease Subsidiary, LLC
WCP Wireless Site Funding LLC
WCP Wireless Site Holdco LLC

WCP Wireless Site Non-RE Funding LLC

WCP Wireless Site Non-RE Holdco LLC
WCP Wireless Site RE Funding LLC
WCP Wireless Site RE Holdco LLC
Wilcon Holdings LLC

Wilcon Operations LLC

Wilshire Connection, LLC

Wilshire Services, LLC

Wireless Funding, LL.C

Wireless Realty Holdings II, LLC
Wireless Revenue Properties, LLC

Yankee Metro Parent, Inc.
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